TAREW TOMMUNITY TOUNTIL

Minutes of the meeting of Carew Community Councillors

PRESENT:	Cllr Sarah Benbow (Vice Chair)	Cllr Gwenllian Head
	Cllr Marcia Allen	Cllr Vanessa Thomas
	Cllr Trevor Goodman	Cllr Pat Gibby
	County Councillor Paul Rapi	Cllr Rev Joel Barder
APOLOGIES:	Cllr Andrew Blayney	Cllr Marina Griffiths
	Cllr Gwenllian Head	
IN ATTENDANCE:	Liz Hyde representing WI	Martin Hyde representing British
	Corold Williams representing	Legion & Control Tower
	Gerald Williams representing	British Legion & Control Tower
	Julie Mooney representing	St Marys Church
	Kerry Waters representing	Carew Sports Club
	Apologies from Mr Rowly Edwards	St Marys Church

In the absence of Chair, Cllr Benbow (Vice) chaired the meeting and welcomed the invited representatives of organisations in the Community to discuss the Queens Platinum Jubilee activities.

Kerry Waters began with a summary of the suggestions put forward at the recent Sports Club meeting:

Friday 3rd June 2022 - Fancy Dress & Sports Events - starting at 1.30 pm with a walk from Sageston School to Carew Sports Club. Suggestions and ideas are for school children to be issued with "Kazoos" playing songs chosen by choir master at Sageston school with maybe a drum to accompany and then to start off the Fun Day. County Councilor Rapi to ask at Sageston School.
Suggestions also for Children and adults for Fancy Dress and themed costumes. Suggestions for sports events are gladiator type event, tug-of-war between local organisations, etc, wellie throwing competition,

Risk assessments and contacting Dyfed Powys Police regarding the walk from School to the Club along with insurance.

Carew Memorial Hall available for wet weather options.

St Johns Ambulance/First aid in attendance.

Car parking considerations need to be taken into account also.

Further suggestions on stalls on the field (or in the Hall if weather inclement)

- Liz Hyde suggested that the WI could put on a tea and scones stall, craft stall.

Outdoor:	Necklace making, face painting/stick on "tattoos" (Cllr Benbow to explore contact regarding this) , Cllr Goodman volunteered to source or make stocks and Cllr Allen has a contact for this. Bouncy castle , inflatable slide and Kerry kindly agreed to look into this.
Catering:	Outsourcing food outlets maybe from Upton Farm with ice cream vans, Burger van from Carew Roundabout.
Judges and Medals -	To look at medals for participants of events and to pick judges of competitions.
In the evening:	Kerry Waters to look at a disco and pig roast at the Sports Club in the evening.
<u>Saturday 4th June 2022</u>	Martin Hyde confirmed that the Carew Cheriton Control Tower would be open from 11 til 4 with some simple competitions, and tea and light refreshments. It was also suggested that the day of Saturday 4 th June would be an opportunity for residents to undertake their own "street parties".
In the evening:	"The Numbers Racket" swing band booked to play in Carew Memorial Hall with a start time to be decided and a finish time of 12 midnight. Following considerable and lengthy discussion, the following was agreed: No catering; tickets between 150 and 180 – standing capacity at the Hall is 240. Drinks available from Carew Sports Club with plastic containers not glass. Door attendants (Cllr Benbow to enquire regarding this). Ticket price £15. Tickets need to be printed. Posters advertising the sale and place of purchase of the tickets need to be done. Suggestions for sale points were Carew Shop, Milton Chip shop, Sports Club, Carew Inn, Plough Inn or local Councillors. Royal theme, royal fancy dress or period outfits and maybe masks of the Queen's face given out.
Sunday 5 th June 2022	Cllr Rev Joel Barder to liaise with other ministers regarding United Church Service in the afternoon. Suggestion made that the Quay Notes be asked if they would like to take part with a selection of appropriate themed songs.
	Afterwards. Tea and cake at St Marys Church and Julie Mooney kindly

Afterwards, Tea and cake at St Marys Church and Julie Mooney kindly agreed to liaise regarding the provision of this.

Other considerations for the weekend events are the purchase of a commemorative gift for children/residents. Suggestions Badges, bears, mugs, rulers - Cllr Benbow and Clerk to look into this with quantities and prices for next meeting.

Advertising:Cllr Rev Barder kindly agreed to put a poster together as an itinerary of the
weekends eventsPosters to Carew Community Council website – carewparish.org, Milton
Village Community Facebook, Redberth Facebook page, Sports Club FB,
Carew Community Council Facebook page, School website, school
noticeboard, other noticeboards in the Parish, Maybe an Events Page on
the Community Council website and Facebook page for local organisations
to advertise and notify of street parties etc.Flyers handed out at Sageston School.
Save The Date/Weekend on the above social media and websites

Cllr Benbow congratulated and thanked all for attending to outline and plan this momentous Community Event. Date for the next meeting will be Wednesday 9th March at 7 pm. The Attendees then left the meeting .